



Richard Campbell, MD

Pain Medicine

Ancora Pain Recovery

24 Amherst Drive
Winder, GA 30680

☎ 770-868-5644

📠 770-868-5650

Ancora Pain Recovery

1620 Prince Avenue
Athens, GA 30606

☎ 706-594-8114

📠 706-549-7558

About Richard Campbell

About The Provider

Dr. Richard Campbell is a provider with Ancora Pain Recovery who specializes in Pain Medicine. He earned his medical degree from State University of New York Downstate Medical Center at Long Island College Hospital. Dr. Campbell is board certified in Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine.

Provider Gender

Male

Language

English

Experience

Training

Kings County Hospital Center | Residency, 1996

State University of New York Downstate Medical Center at Long Island College Hospital | Medical School, 1992

Board Certifications

Pain Medicine | American Board of Pain Medicine, 2012

Anesthesiology | American Board of Anesthesiology, 1997

Richard Campbell, MD

2262 Floral Ridge Drive

Dacula, GA 30019

Home: 678-714-1543

Cell: 914-843-5062

RichardC10550@yahoo.com

Professional Experience

Ancora Pain Recovery *Athens, Georgia & Winder, Georgia Interventional Pain Physician, Anesthesiologist* July 2001 - Present

Northeast Georgia Procedure Center *Athens, Georgia*

Interventional Pain Physician, Anesthesiologist February 2005 - XX 2019

Coosa Procedure Center *Rome, Georgia Interventional Pain Physician, Anesthesiologist* November 2004 - XX 2015

The Jacobi Hospital Medical Center *Bronx, New York*

North Central Bronx Hospital November 1996 - July 2001 *Attending Anesthesiologist*

The Long Island College Hospital *Brooklyn, New York*

State University Of New York Health Science November 1996 - October 1997 *Attending Anesthesiologist*

Professional Memberships

American Society of Anesthesiology 1993 - Present Georgia Society of Anesthesiology 2001 - Present

American Academy of Pain Medicine 2003 - Present SIS - Spine Intervention Society 2005 - Present

New York State Society of Anesthesiology 1993 -2001

Richard Campbell, MD

2262 Floral Ridge Drive

Dacula, GA 30019

Home: 678-714-1543

Cell: 914-843-5062

RichardC10550@yahoo.com

Certification and Licensure

Diplomate of the American board of Addiction Medicine 2015 Diplomate of the American Board of Pain

Medicine 2003 Medical License - State Board of Georgia Medical Board 1999 Diplomate of American

Board of Anesthesiology 1997

Medical License - New York State Education Department 1995 *Diplomate National Board of Examiners*

Education

UCLA School of Medicine *Los Angeles, California Acupuncture for Physicians* October 2001 & April 2002

Kings County Hospital Health Center *Brooklyn, New York*
Team Captain Assistant Attending July 1995 - June 1996

State University of New York Health Science Center *Brooklyn, New York Anesthesiology Resident* July 1993 - June 1996

Long Island College Hospital *Brooklyn, New York*
Department of Medicine, Intern June 1992 - June 1993

State University of New York Health Science Center *Brooklyn, New York*
Physician, MD June 1988 - June 1992

Brooklyn College *Brooklyn, New York*
Bachelor of Science, Chemistry September 1984 - June 1988

RESEARCH, PRESENTATIONS and PUBLICATIONS

Title: *Neurogenic Mediated Intense Response of Psoriasis With Spinal Cord Stimulation Therapy*
Authors: Janene Holladay, M.D., Andrew Carvalho, MSc, Reginald Strother, M.D., Richard Campbell, M.D.

11th Annual Meeting of the International Neuromodulation Society, North American Neuromodulation Society. Acapulco, Mexico *December 2007*

Title: *Managing Progressive Chronic Regional Pain Syndrome II Through the Use Spinal Cord Stimulation in the Upper Extremity After Failure with Conseravtive Therapy*
Authors: Janene Holladay, M.D., Andrew Carvalho, MSc, Reginald Strother, M.D., Richard Campbell, M.D.

Spine Intervention Society (SIS) Meeting. New Orleans, Louisiana *July 2007*

Title: *Anterograde Approach to Dorsal Nerve Root Stimulation for the Treating Chronic Intractable Pelvic Pain Associated with Interstitial Cystitis*
Authors: Janene Holladay, M.D., Andrew Carvalho, MSc, Reginald Strother, M.D., Richard Campbell, M.D., Braxton Turner, M.D.
American Academy of Pain Medicine, AAPM 23rd Annual Meeting. New Orleans, Louisiana *February 2007*

Title: *Early Detection of Complex Regional Pain syndrome (CRPS) and Treatment with SpincalCord Stimulation: A Case Study and 4 Year Follow-Up*
Authors: Janene Holladay, M.D., Andrew Carvalho, MSc, Reginald Strother, M.D., Richard Campbell, M.D.

10th Annual Meeting of the North American Neuromodulation Society. Las Vegas, Nevada 2006

Title: *Post Clinical Phase IV Consulting: Efficacy and Effectiveness of Tofranil-PM in a Chronic Pain Population*

Investigators: Holladay, D.J, Andrew Carvalho, MSc, Reginald Strother, M.D., Richard Campbell, M.D.
Funded by Mallinckrodt Pharm 1 aceuticals (Tyco • Healthcare), 2006

Title: *Post Clinical Phase IV Consulting: Efficacy and Effectiveness of Restoril in a Chronic Pain Population*

Investigators: Holladay, D.J, Andrew Carvalho, MSc, Reginald Strother, M.D., Richard Campbell, M.D.
Funded by Mallinckrodt Pharm 1 aceuticals (Tyco • Healthcare), 2006

Title: *Acute Postoperative Pain in Ambulatory Surgery: Is it still a Problem?*

Authors: Twersky, R. Campbell, et al. Abstract for poster presentation.
Society for Ambulatory Anesthesia, Boston, Massachusetts. April 1996

Title: *Hypothermia as Brain Protection in Laboratory Mice*

Authors: Richard Campbell, under direction of John Hartung, Ph.D., State University Health Science at Brooklyn. Brooklyn, New York 1989

Title: *Homogenous Liquid Extraction of Nickel and Lead by Thenoyltrifluoroacetate in Propylene Carbonate*

Authors: Richard Campbell, Supervised by Hannon Finson, Professor of Chemistry, 1988

Title: *Elemental Analysis by Inductively Couple Plasma Atomic Emission Spectrometry* Authors:

Richard Campbell, Supervised by M. Saunder, PhD., Department of Chemistry, University of Wisconsin. Madison, Wisconsin 1987